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From: Statewide Deb Ayres
To: Mark Stevens
Cc: Megan Dunneisen; David Brower; Jeff Meloy
Subject: RE: Claim WM000142910405 Update
Date: Monday, February 19, 2024 3:47:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

We will cover the cost of a brand-new Ford Explorer Interceptor (via quote/invoice from the
dealership), the cost of labor to transfer any salvageable after-market equipment, the cost to
replace any damaged after-market equipment and the cost of replacement graphics for the
new squad. Since the adverse carrier has already accepted liability, the $500 deductible won’t
be applied to claim payment. 
 
I apologize that I previously only sent this information to Officer Meloy and I failed to include
you all on the email.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Deb Ayres
Claims Division Desk Adjuster
 
Statewide Services, Inc
1241 John Q Hammons Drive, Ste 2
Madison, WI 53705
T: 608.828.5441
F: 877.424.9878
E: dayres@statewidesvcs.com
 

From: Mark Stevens <MStevens@watertownwi.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Statewide Deb Ayres <dayres@statewidesvcs.com>
Cc: Megan Dunneisen <MDunneisen@watertownwi.gov>; David Brower
<DBrower@watertownwi.gov>; Jeff Meloy <JMeloy@watertownwi.gov>
Subject: Claim WM000142910405 Update
 

 
RE: WM000142910405, Date of loss: 01/22/2024
 
Deb,
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Police Officer Meloy had reached out to you to ask re: Claim WM000142910405, and you responded
to him with notification that the car would be considered a total loss.  I don’t believe that Megan or I
have received any notification, though, as the ones that submit and keep track of claims.  Is there
something that will be sent to be an official notification to the City?
 
Pertaining to preparing a police car, we have three vendors involved: purchase of vehicle, outfitting
with police equipment, and external decaling.  Officer Meloy has already presented a purchase
requisition for the vehicle.  I’m wanting to understand what to anticipate from insurance proceeds as
it relates to costs that will be incurred beyond the purchase of the vehicle.
 
 
Mark Stevens
Finance Director / Treasurer
City of Watertown
PO Box 477
Watertown, WI 53094
920-262-4007
http://www.ci.watertown.wi.us/
 

 
This message is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. Use, distribution or
copying by anyone else is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please notify us promptly
and then destroy this communication.
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